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Ottawa, 29th January 1908.

Sir:-

With further reference to your letter of the

28th ultimo, enclosing the sum of J21.00 being the sum og

interest due on your land in Michel Reserve, I beg to

say that it is not the practice of the Department to

accept interest alone as payment on land, and as the

amount due by you is large I have to request that you

will forward an additional sum of $80.00, which will be

added to the amount already forwarded and divided between

principal and interest and placed to your credit. As

this land was sold and purchased under specific conditions

I hope you will at once comply with the Departments

request.

Your obedient servant,

Fonham

Secretary.

Daniel Maloney, Esq.,

St. Albert,

Hilberta.

sept. of In L'œuvre. Ilmoit à la fois de lui ai-
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